

Example of 9th Grade Civics New Article Summary
Based on questions from worksheet

Source: <http://www.timeforkids.com/news/day-big-ideas/323456>

Title: A Big Day of Ideas

Date: 12/4/2015

By: Shriya Annamaneni

Commented [LE1]: The first thing to list is the source. Be sure to use headings for each of the top four points.

Commented [LE2]: Title of the article

Commented [LE3]: Date of the article

Commented [LE4]: Author of the article

The United States is known for its fast-growing culture and the need for additional technology is in demand. Nearly everyone is required to use some form of technology and the need to understand it has become an extremely important topic. The article presents new and improved ways today's youth can become involved in the future of technology. TEDtalks are well known in the US and are a great way to reach audiences through their innovative and upbeat tactics. I selected this article because, as a person who uses technology, I was curious about the future of science, math and engineering and wondered what today's youth might have to offer.

Commented [LE5]: Each question from (http://www.niu.edu/cseas/outreach/SBrewer/sea_cesum.pdf) is answered in a complete sentence.

In the greatest country in the world – The United States of American – and amidst the hustle and bustle of holiday travelers, approximately 400 of today's youths aged 13-18, took part in a competition and was awarded a trip to New York City to attend the Ted Talks convention. Their focus was on future visions and what people might expect in the coming years.

According to the article, there were two challenges presented to, "...young people across the globe" – one, the TEDyouth Photo Challenge and a second, the TEDyouth Storycorps challenge. Additionally, there were inspirational speakers who attended the event and provided the winners of the competition with a first-hand experience at new technology for the coming ages. Likewise, several teens in attendance were allowed to speak at the event.

Commented [LE6]: Summary in my own words. Any direct text is placed in quotes. Only one quote is used.

EXAM